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  ADDENDUM NO. 2 
BRAWLEY UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
BUHSD RFP #2019-01 Network Equipment YR22 (2019/2020) 

1.8.2019 
This Addendum is issued to clarify the previously issued RFP and/or given for 
informational purposes, and is hereby made part of the Bid documents. Please attach 
this addendum to the documents in your possession. Per the RFP, the proposer shall 
acknowledge receipt of any and all addenda, if any, listing the addenda by number(s) 
and date(s) in their letter of interest or proposal. 
 

1. Brawley Union High School District is providing the Site map below to become part of 
the aforementioned RFP. 

a. This Site map was provided to the site walk attendees for informational purposes. 
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Q&A received below: 

 
1. Is there a Scope of work that specifies what Cabling work is required?   

a. There is no cabling required.  
 

2. Under Project Specifications line item 2 it only states to provide a 48 port Cat 6 
patch panel with wire manager and a low profile 2u shelf.  There is no mention of 
what the patch panel is to be used (cabling for workstations/WiFi/rack to 
rack/etc…).  What is required to connect to patch panel?  Or is this only a provide 
equipment and mount within the new equipment cabinet?   

a. The only wiring required would be to terminate two existing cables coming 
from APs in the auditorium and then wiring from the patch panel to the 
switch 
 

3. Are there site plan drawings with requirements for cabling/racks?   

a. There is no cabling required.  
 

4. Do they have pictures of the existing MDF/IDF and what equipment will need to 
be moved over to the new Cabinets?   

a. As stated in the RFP the District is requiring one new 12u Wall Mount 
cabinet that will house one (1) CAT6 Patch Panel and one (1) Switch. The 
new Wall mount will be located to the left of the existing wall mount/rack 
as seen in the picture provided. There will be no moving of any existing 
equipment. 
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**Due to the additional document and new information the District will hereby announce that the 

new Due Date for this RFP will change from January 22, 2019 by 3:00pm PST to February 6, 

2019 by 3:00pm PST.  

 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO2 

 


